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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G, Eisenhut, NRR FCameron

Edward L. Jordan, IE

Richard E. Cunningham, NMSS
Robert M. Bernero, RES

Clemens J. Heltemes, Jr., AEOD
Joseph Scinto, ELD

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr., Chairman
Committee to Review Generic Requirements

SUBJECT: CRGR MEETING NUMBER 25

The Committee to Review Generic Requirements will meet on Wednesday,
November 10, 1982, from 1-4 p.m. in Room 6507 MNBB.

1:00 - 2:00 pm F. Arsenault (RES) will brief the CRGR concerning a
proposed ma jor revision to 10 CFR 20, Standards for
Protection Against Radiation.

2:00 - 3:00 pm K. Goller (RES) will brief the CRGR concerning the
proposed amendment to 10 CFR Part 50 concerning
radiation protection programs, including the concept
of ALARA (as low as reasonably achievable).

3:00 - 4:00 pm S. Hanauer (NRR) will present for CRGR review the
NRR recommendations concernirqg resolution of !SI A-43,
Containment Emergency Sump Performance.

.

Persons making presentations to the CRGR are responsible for (1) assuring
that the information required for CRGR review {s provided to the Committee
(CRGR Charter - IV.B), (2) coordinating and presenting views of other
offices, (3) as appropriate, assuring that other offices are represented
during the presentation, and (4) assuring that zgenda modifications are
coordinated with the CRGR contact (Walt Schwink, x24342) and others
fnvolved with the presentation. With regard to attendance at CRGR
meetings, I request that Office Nirectors 1imit attendance of their

staffs at CRGR meetings to those few senfor staff needed to address the
agenda item under discussion. As a minimum, Nivision Directors or

higher management should attend meetings addressing agenda ftems under
their purview.
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